B.A.S.S. Nation of West Virginia

Board Meeting Minutes

October 18, 2019

The following Board members were present:

Dion Bright Tony Keller Todd Layne Ken Hackworth

Ed Vozniak Mike Moore Jerod Harman

1) The Board of Directors Meeting minutes of the March 9, 2019 Board meeting were presented.

Dion Bright moved to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve the minutes as presented.

Todd Layne seconded the motion.

The motion passed by a unanimous vote.

2) The 2020 meeting dates are as follows:

Board Meeting------January 11, 2020

Board Meeting and General Membership Meeting------March 14, 2020

Board Meeting and General Membership Meeting------October 16, 2020

The meeting locations and times will be posted prior to the meeting.

- 3) Ken Hackworth presented information on the Southern Open Series sponsored by 304Lures. The Series cleared & will not be an annual Series. Ken recognized & thanked Tyler Webb for his efforts in making this Series a success.
- 4) Ed Vozniak presented the General Fund financial data as of September 30, 2019.
- 5) Dion Bright discussed the following youth activities.
 - a. Fewer boats fished the youth tournaments in 2019.
 - b. There were 38 boats at the last tournament at Stonewall Jackson Lake.
 - c. Fifty boats will fish in the youth State Tournament.
 - d. The team champions from the youth trail will go to the Nation Tournament.
 - e. Raffle tickets for a propeller and for a gun safe with eight guns are being sold.
- 6) Jerod Harman presented the Conservation Fund financial data as of September 30, 2019. Jerod also discussed the following conservation activities:
 - a. Fish is a fish habitat project planned for Tygart Lake in 2020.
 - b. At Stonewall Jackson Lake trees will be cut and anchored in the lake for fish habitat.
 - c. A Navigable River Study will be conducted on the Ohio, Kanawha and Monongahela Rivers. It will address the recent decline in bass being caught and recommend possible solutions.

Jerod Harman discussed the WV Wanton Waste Law and the impact on handling dead fish at our tournaments. The complete Conservation Report is available on the "Conservation" tab on the BNWV web site.

- 7) Ken Hackworth congratulated the 2019 State Team on their performance at the BASS Nation Divisional tournament at Sebago Lake in Maine. They finished in seventh place out of sixteen teams. Jay Phillips and Chris Morrison will advance to the BASS Nation Championship.
- 8) Ken Hackworth announced that the 2020 BASS Nation Southeastern Regional tournament will be at Lake Okeechobee in Florida the last week in January 2020. Ken has made lodging reservation for the team.
- 9) Ken Hackworth reviewed the major changes to the State Team Agreement.
 - a. Team member(s) withdrawing from the Team after Team shirts have been ordered must reimburse BNWV the cost of their shirt(s) within 30 days of withdrawal. Failure to do so will result in a 2-year ban from all BNWV draw tournaments
 - b. Team Member(s) withdrawing from the Team after receiving their supplement money must return all BNWV monies received to BNWV by February 1, 2020. Failure to do so will result in a life-long ban from BNWV.
 - c. Team prize or monies awarded will be used to reimburse BNWV for the costs of fielding the Team. Any surplus amount will be shared equally among all Team Members.
 - d. BNWV will provide arrangements and pay for 2 Team Members sharing a hotel room during the tournament week. Team Members opting to bring a guest will be reimbursed at ½ of the cost of the BNWV-provided rooms and must make their own lodging arrangements.
- 10) Tony Keller moved that the meeting adjourn. Mike Moore seconded the motion. The motion was passed by a unanimous vote.